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Mr Sanjeeb Rajbhandari
Environmental Compliance Officer
Dongwha Australia
1 Sandy Lane
BOMBALA   NSW   2632

24/11/2021

Dear Mr Rajbhandari

Dongwha Sawmill (MP07_0161)
Air Emissions Management Plan

I refer to the updated Air Emissions Management Plan (AEMP) which was submitted in accordance with
Condition 3A of Schedule 3 and to address the requirements set out under Condition 6 of Schedule 3 of
the consent for the Dongwha Sawmill (MP07_0161). 

The Department consulted with the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) during its review of the AEMP
and notes the EPA has advised the Department of a Pollution Study and Environmental Risk Assessment
(ERA) that will be occurring and will determine future concentration limits and monitoring requirements for
discharge point 38. The EPA has recommended that following the completion of the ERA and any
associated variations to the environment protection licence for the site, the AEMP should be revised and
updated accordingly. Depending on the nature of any updates, the revised AEMP may require the
subsequent approval of the Planning Secretary.

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated AEMP and is satisfied that it meets the requirements
of Condition 6 of Schedule 3.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the updated Air Emissions Management Plan
(Revision H, dated 12 October 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project
website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact David Koppers at
david.koppers@planning.nsw.gov.au or 9373 2869.

Yours sincerely 

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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